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Participation, Palmetto Ave, 435677-1-52-01, G2390
 
Kevin,
 
A review of the contract documents confirmed the following:
 

1. During construction, a water main was leaking, and the sidewalk could not be installed
between stations 100+18LT to 100+38 LT. It was agreed upon by all parties to construct
the sidewalk to station 100+38 LT and the remainder would be constructed after the
water main had been repaired.  

2. These changes are not the result of delay, error, or premium cost.
3. These changes are necessary to avoid rework.
4. 12 Weather days are being granted for the affects of inclement weather per contract.

 
As such,
 
FHWA approval is granted for ($28,190.00) and 12 weather days.
 
Thanks,
 
Doug Moseley, P.E.
District 2, Construction Engineer
Lake City Operations-Construction
(386) 961-7030 office
(386) 623-0601 mobile
Douglas.moseley@dot.state.fl.us
 
 
 
 

From: Rogers, Kevin <Kevin.Rogers@dot.state.fl.us> 
Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2023 9:01 AM
To: Moseley, Douglas <Douglas.Moseley@dot.state.fl.us>
Cc: Bordner, Jason <Jason.Bordner@dot.state.fl.us>; Wagner, Kevin <kwagner@consoreng.com>
Subject: FW: Request for Federal Participation, Palmetto Ave, 435677-1-52-01, G2390
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Hey Doug,
 
               Please see attached CO #6 for federal participation on the subject LAP project. I am sorry I
didn’t have time to review and summarize. If you need more info, please coordinate with Kevin
Wagner, copied.
 
 
 
Thank you,
 
Kevin D. Rogers
D2 District Construction Services Manager
Florida Department of Transportation
District 2 Construction Office
1109 South Marion Avenue
Lake City, FL 32025
Office- 386-961-7416
Kevin.Rogers@dot.state.fl.us
 

From: McGauley-Steinberg, Cheryl <Cheryl.McGauley-Steinberg@dot.state.fl.us> 
Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2023 8:13 AM
To: Rogers, Kevin <Kevin.Rogers@dot.state.fl.us>
Subject: FW: Request for Federal Participation, Palmetto Ave, 435677-1-52-01, G2390
 
Good morning!
 
Have you received approval for this yet? Since I was out for 2 weeks just want to be sure I did not
miss it.
 
Thanks,
Cheryl
 
Cheryl McGauley-Steinberg
FDOT Local Programs Coordinator
1109 S. Marion Avenue, MS 2014
Lake City, FL 32055
386-961-7363
Cheryl.McGauley-Steinberg@dot.state.fl.us

 

From: Kevin Wagner <kwagner@consoreng.com> 
Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2023 3:16 PM
To: Rogers, Kevin <Kevin.Rogers@dot.state.fl.us>
Cc: McGauley-Steinberg, Cheryl <Cheryl.McGauley-Steinberg@dot.state.fl.us>; Williams, Lori
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<lwilliams@consoreng.com>; Lubben, Belinda <blubben@consoreng.com>
Subject: Request for Federal Participation, Palmetto Ave, 435677-1-52-01, G2390
 

EXTERNAL SENDER: Use caution with links and attachments.

 
Kevin,
 
Please find attached Change Order 6 for Federal Participation Determination.
 
Change Order 6 addresses the following issues:

Deletes work that was not performed at Palmetto and Oak Street.
Addresses any Overruns or Underruns.

 
If you have any questions please advise.
 

Kevin Wagner
PROJECT ADMINISTRATOR
o: +1.352.281.6857 Ext. 51061
m: +1.352.281.6857

consoreng.com

The content of this email is confidential and intended for the recipient specified in message only. It is
strictly forbidden to share any part of this message with any third party, without a written consent of
the sender. If you received this message by mistake, please reply to this message and follow with its
deletion, so that we can ensure such a mistake does not occur in the future.

 

mailto:lwilliams@consoreng.com
mailto:blubben@consoreng.com
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/dyy0CVOkB5f2QwpWCGolqQ?domain=consoreng.com/
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/dyy0CVOkB5f2QwpWCGolqQ?domain=consoreng.com/

